Madison Parish School Board

Memorandum

From: Benita Young, Superintendent v

To: Madison Parish School Board Facilities Committee Members

(1) President Samuel Dixon
(2) Vice President Darrell Sims
(3) Ms. Jerry Richardson

(4) Mrs. Mary Presley

(5) Mr. Ronnie Groves

Ce: Madison Journal/School Board Members/Public
Subject: Facilities Committee Meeting
Date: May 18, 2016

A Facilities Committee meeting will be held on Thursday, May 19, 2016 at 4:15 p. m. at the Central
Office, 301 South Chestnut Street, Tallulah, LA.

The agenda will include, but is not limited to, the following:

Discussion relative to IDEA MOA compliance

Discussion pertaining to Entergy cost associated with outdated or dilapidated sites
Discuss proposed changes to reduce utility costs and address IDEA MOA compliance
Tour of Madison Parish School Board owned facilities

Any other items properly added to the Agenda
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Addressing Agenda Items:

A person wishing to address an item on the official agenda during the business portion of the meeting shall approach the

lecterm/podium and must be recognized by the Presiding Officer prior to making any comments. Persons may speak only once
on an agenda item and for no more than three minutes.




